

# Barbara Locker-Halmy

4120 Le Bourget Ave., Culver City, CA 90232

Cell: 310-612-3773

Email: [lockwrite@sbcglobal.net](mailto:lockwrite@sbcglobal.net)

## Profile

Educator with outstanding, diverse leadership experience, employed with LAUSD for 38 years. Final decade as an Administrator/Specialist, LAUSD BTSA Induction Program - guiding and training new and National Board Certified (NBCT) teachers within LAUSD and over 100 Charter Schools. Currently, Adjunct Professor, Mentor Coordinator and Outreach Coordinator, Mount Saint Mary's University (MSMU) and Education Consultant. Author of writing resource book. Taught grades pre-K through fifth and adult education. Mentor Teacher for eight years, USC Training Teacher for thirteen years, and BTSA (Beginning Teacher Support and Assessment) Support Provider. Implemented a 4th/5th grade writing program. Elementary Advisor - Literacy Coach, chairperson of professional development committee, and statewide conference presenter. Has served on numerous District Task Forces, local site committees, and the FACT (Formative Assessment for California Teachers) district revision committee. Highly effective in leadership roles such as staff developer, trainer, and designer of Lead Support Provider Program throughout LAUSD. Facilitator of Virgil Middle School Pilot Intervention Program. Served as administrator of Gifted and Talented Education (GATE) program providing professional development and training to GATE Coordinators and parents of GATE students in over 75 LAUSD Local District 8 schools.

## Experience

Co-Developer, Educational Development Services (EDS) Consulting	2018 - present
Induction Mentor Coordinator, Mount Saint Mary's University	2018 - present
Adjunct Professor & Outreach Coordinator, MSMU	August 2014 – present
Education Consultant	August 2014 – present
Interim Director, Clear Credential – MSMU	October 2014 – June 2015
Administrator, BTSA Specialist	May 2005 to June 2014
Administrator, GATE Specialist	May 2005–2008
LAUSD Instructional Coach, Literacy	July 2001–2005
~ Hoover Street ES on site coach	
~ OCR Passport Presenter - on site and District	
~ District F Task Force/presenter	
Program Facilitator	2004
~ The Learning Center Pilot Intervention Program, Virgil Middle School	
Writing Teacher	1998–2001
~ Hoover ES 4th/5th grades	
~ Writing presenter/consultant	
Classroom Teacher	1976–1998
~ Hoover Street ES, Grades 1-5	
~ Hammel ES, Grades 1-3	
Mentor Teacher	1990–1998
~ USC Master Training Teacher	1981–1994
~ BTSA Support Provider	1999–2001
National University Instructor	1989–2002
~ Materials Workshop, South Bay	

## Education

Bachelor of Arts: California State University, Northridge	1974
Teaching Credential - Pacific Oaks College	1975
Master of Science: Educational Administration - National University	2004
Tier II Administrative Credential - California State University, Dominguez Hills	2007

## **Professional Credentials**

Standard Elementary	Life
Early Childhood Education	Life
Language Development Specialist	Life
Administrative Services Credential, Tier I	2004
Administrative Services Credential, Tier II	2007

## **Skills**

### Professional Development

~ Teacher Training/Mentor Workshops - Mount St. Mary's University (MSMU)	2015-present
~ Online Mentor Module Development – MSMU	2015-present
~ FACT (Formative Assessment for California Teachers) Trainer of Trainers	2008
~ Council Trainer	2007
~ Title III English Language Development Institute	2004
~ Chairperson - Hoover ES Professional Development Committee	2003–2005
~ Write From the Beginning Training of Trainers Certification	2002
~ Thinking Maps Training for Trainers	2001
~ Critical Friends - UCLA-SMP	2002
~ CFASST Training	1999-2001
~ Standards Based Task Force Elementary Representative	1999
~ LAUSD Class Size Reduction Training for Trainers	1998
~ Belmont Cluster Colloquium Presenter	1997
~ GATE Advisory Council, Culver City USD	1990-1997
~ Conference Presenter - CRA, CTA, Korean-American Educators, numerous school districts	

## **Published**

~ Key Paragraphs, Creative Teaching Press	2002
---	------

References Available Upon Request